
 
 
 
                                                                                                         6JSC/ALA/8/DNB response 
                                                                                                                      2nd October 2012 
                                                                                                                               Page 1 of 1 
      
 
 
 
To:  Joint Steering Committee for Development of RDA 
From: Christine Frodl, DNB representative 
Subject: Revisions of RDA 6.28.1.9, Additions to access points representing musical works 

with titles that are not distinctive 
 
 
 
 
 
DNB thanks ALA, NACO and MLA for preparing this proposal. DNB agrees with this proposal. 
 


